

We are sitting here.
Are we sitting here?
here = where
Where are we sitting?
…where we are sitting…
…the place where we are sitting…
You (do) know the place where we are sitting.
Do you know the place where we are sitting?
She (does know) knows the place where we are sitting.

I am speaking with her.
Am I speaking with her?
her = who
Who am I speaking with?
…who I am speaking with…
…the girl who I am speaking with…

The girl who I am speaking with (does know) knows the place where we are sitting.
Does the girl who I am speaking with know the place where we are sitting?

…that the girl who I am speaking with knows the place where we are sitting…
I (do) think that…
I don’t think that…
She doesn’t know that…

I am working with him.
I have been working with him.
Have I been working with him?
him = who
Who have I been working with? - Kivel dolgoztam eddig?
…who I have been working with… 
…the colleague who I have been working with…
She doesn’t think that…
The colleague 
who I have been working with 
doesn’t think 
that the girl 
who I am speaking with 
(does know) knows the place 
where we are sitting.


I (do) know him.
Do I know him?
him = whom

I (do) speak with him.
Do I speak with him?
with him = with whom
With whom do I speak?


She is here.
…that she is here…
I (do) know that she is here.
I (did know) knew that she was here.

She was here.
…that she was here…
I (do) know that she was here.


The colleague who I have been working with  doesn’t think that the girl who I am speaking with (does know) knows the place where we are sitting.
The colleague who I had been working with didn’t think that the girl who I was speaking with (did know) knew the place where we were sitting.


She will be here.
…that she will be here…
I (do) know that she will be here.
I (did know) knew that she would be here.

She will be here.
She (does say) says that she will be here.
She (did say) said that she would be here.
“I will be here.”


“I would be here.”
She would be here.
…that she would be here…
She (does say) says that she would be here.
She (did say) said that she would have been here.

I (do) like ice-cream.
I would like ice-cream.
I would have liked ice-cream.

I (do) sit here.
I would sit here.
I would have sat here.


You (do) arrive at 8.
Do you arrive at 8?
at 8 = when 
When do you arrive?
…when you (do) arrive…

I will go home if you (do) arrive.
I would go home if you (did arrive) arrived.
I would have gone home if you had arrived.

They (do) have a lot of English books.
Do they have a lot of English books?
a lot of English books = how many English books
How many English books do they have?
…how many English books they (do) have…

You (do) imagine…
You can imagine…
You could imagine…
You couldn’t imagine…
You couldn’t imagine how many English books they (do) have.

I am teaching them.
Am I teaching them?
them = who
Who am I teaching?
…who I am teaching…
…the children who I am teaching…
You couldn’t imagine how many English books they (do) have.
You couldn’t imagine how many English books the children who I am teaching (do) have.
She couldn’t imagine…
…the colleague who I have been working with…
The colleague who I have been working with couldn’t imagine how many English books the children who I am teaching (do) have.

I (do) have to go to the hospital.

I have fallen off of the tree.
…that I have fallen off of the tree…

and / or / because 

I (do) have to go to the hospital because I have fallen off of the tree.

Do I have to go to the hospital because I have fallen off of the tree?
because I have fallen off of the tree = why
Why do I have to go to the hospital?
…why I (do) have to go to the hospital…
…the reason why I have to go to the hospital…
The reason why I have to go to the hospital is that I have fallen off of the tree.

I know that you are a doctor.


I (do) have to go to the hospital.

I (do) go to the hospital.
I should go to the hospital.
I should have gone to the hospital.
SHould I have gone to the hospital?
to the hospital = where
Where should I have gone?
…where I should have gone…
You (do) know where I should have gone.
Do you know where I should have gone?
She (does know) knows where I should have gone.

I am going to call her.
Am I going to call her?
her = who
Who am I going to call?
…who I am going to call…
…the doctor who I am going to call…
She (does know) knows where I should have gone.

The doctor who I am going to call (does know) knows where I should have gone.

Does the doctor who I am going to call know where I should have gone?

…that the doctor who I am going to call (does know) knows where I should have gone…

…that the doctor who I am going to call doesn’t know where I should have gone…

I am sure that the doctor who I am going to call doesn’t know where I should have gone.

I (do) have to go. - Nekem az van, hogy menjek.
I want to go.
I need to go. - Nekem arra van szükségem, hogy menjek.


I say something 
I have said something.
I would have said something.
I should have said something.
Should I have said something?
something = what
What should I have said? 
…what I should have said…
I don’t know what I should have said.
She doesn’t know what I should have said.
Doesn’t she know what I should have said?
she = who
Who doesn’t know what I should have said?
…who doesn’t know what I should have said…

I (do) go home.
I can go home.
She can go home.
Who doesn’t know what I should have said can go home.

I (do) want to go home.
Do I want to go home?
Does she want to go home?
home = where
Where does she want to go?
…where she (does want) wants to go…
…where they (do) want to go…
Who doesn’t know what I should have said can go where they want to go.


I am sleeping in the room.
Am I sleeping in the room?

He is sleeping in the room.
Is he sleeping in the room?
sleeping = what doing 
What is he doing in the room?
…what he is doing in the room…
What he is doing in the room is sleeping.
I don’t want to know what he is doing in the room.

He is reading a book.
Is he reading a book?
reading = what doing
What is he doing with the book?
…what he is doing with the book…
I can’t imagine what he is doing with the book.


You have broken it.
Have you broken it?
broken it  = what done
What have you done?
broken = what done
What have you done with it?


I am going to buy flowers.
I was going to buy flowers.
You were going to buy flowers.
Were you going to buy flowers?
flowers = what
What were you going to buy?
…what you were going to buy…
She doesn’t know what you were going to buy.
Doesn’t she know what you were going to buy?

I am 50.
Am I 50?
50 = how old
How old am I?

…that I am 50…
You (do) think that I am 50.
Do you think that I am 50?
50 = how old
How old do you think that I am? - Mit gondolsz, hány éves vagyok? (Hány évesnek gondolsz, hogy én vagyok?)

What do you think? How old am I?

Mit gondolsz, hogy hány éves vagyok?

This street is 50 meters long.
…that this street is 50 meters long…
You (do) think that this street is 50 meters long.
Do you think that this street is 50 meters long?
50 meters long = how long
How long do you think that this street is?


You are here.
You are here at 8.
…when you are here…
I am sleeping.
I will be sleeping when you are here.


I have painted the wall.
…when I have painted the wall… - …amikor már lefestettem a falat…
I will be sleeping when you have painted the wall. - Aludni fogok, amikor te már lefestetted a falat.
[I will be sleeping when you have been here. - Aludni fogok, amikor te már voltál itt.]
I will be sleeping when you have left. - Aludni fogok, amikor te már elmentél.


I will sleep. - Akkor majd, nosza, aludni fogok (egyet).
I will be sleeping. - Akkor majd éppen aludni fogok.


He has eaten the sandwich.
He will have eaten the sandwich when you arrive. - (Addigra) már majd meg fogja enni a szendvicset, amikor te megérkezel.
He will have eaten the sandwich by the time you arrive.


I am sleeping. The phone rings.

I was sleeping when the phone (did ring) rang.

I will be sleeping when the phone rings.


I was sleeping when the phone rang.
I was sleeping while/when the phone was ringing.

I went to sleep when I got home. - Elmentem aludni, amikor hazaértem.
I went to sleep when/after I had got home. - Elmentem aludni, amikor már hazaértem.


I will go home when you arrive.
When you arrive, I will go home.

I go to the cinema.

· to go to the cinema - hogy moziba menjek
· going to the cinema - moziba menvén, moziba menet

To go to the cinema, we have to leave now.

Going to the cinema, I met Frank.


Going to the cinema where I met the girl who would be my wife, I had a headache.

I go to the cinema. I meet a girl who will be my wife.
I went to the cinema where I met a girl who would be my wife.

Gerund - -ás/-és végű főnév

sleep - aludni
sleeping - alvás

Sleeping is good.

I (do) like swimming. - Szeretem az úszást. (Szeretek úszni.)
I (do) like to swim. - Szeretek úszni.

Life is changing. - Az élet éppen változik. / Az élet változatos. / Az élet maga a változás.

to be - lenni, leendő, hogy legyek…

to be or not to be - …hogy legyek, vagy hogy ne legyek… / lenni vagy nem lenni

Passzív

We have built the house. - Felépítettük a házat.

The house has been built. - A ház fel lett építve.


We are building the house. - Éppen építjük a házat.

The house is being built. - Éppen épül a ház. A ház építés alatt áll. (A ház éppen építvén van.)


He is said to be a liar. - Ő hazugnak van mondva.

We say that he is a liar. - Mi azt mondjuk, hogy ő hazug.




We call him Frank.

He is called Frank.



We are talking about it.
We would be talking about it.
We should be talking about it.
Should we be talking about it?
it = what
What should we be talking about?
…what we should be talking about…


What we should be talking about is the fact that the colleague who I have been working with doesn’t think that the girl who I am speaking with knows the place where we are sitting.




